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DATE: May 27, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Amber Norris, Public Utility Supervisor, Division of Accounting and Finance -AA}W

Kyesha Mapp, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 130212-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

DOCKET CLOSURE

Pursuant to Order Nos. PSC-14-0283-PAA-WS and PSC-14-0508-AS-WS, Docket No. 130212-
WS shall be closed administratively once Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. (CLU or Utility) filed and
staff approved the revised tariff sheets and customer notices, and the interim refund for water had
been completed and verified by staff.

CLU submitted its affidavit of mailing the customer notices on October 3, 2014. The Utility’s
tariff sheets were approved by staff for an October 11, 2014 effective date. On April 9, 2015, the
Utility filed the final refund report pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(7), Florida Administrative Code.
On May 18, 2015, the Utility filed a supplemental report regarding the disposition of any
unclaimed refunds. Staff has reviewed the refund report and determined that the refunds have
been made. Therefore, the corporate undertaking in this docket should be released.

Accordingly, pursuant to Order Nos. PSC-14-0283-PAA-WS and PSC-14-0508-AS-WS, Docket
No. 130212-WS should-be closed administratively. X
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